

2024 / 2025

# The Locd is My Light and

Registration Fees Guide

# My Salvation (Psalm 27:1)



#### Contents

Objective (must read)	3
How It Works (must read)	3
Which Bank Account to use (must read)	7
Churches Unique Codes	8
1- Archangel Michael & St Anthony Church - Melbourne	9
2- Saviour Of The World Tawahedo Ethiopian Orthodox Church - WA	10
3- St Athanasius Church - Melbourne	11
4- St Bishoy & St Shenouda Church - Melbourne	12
5- St Cyril Church - Traralgon	13
6- St George Church - Adelaide	14
7- St George Church - Fiji	15
8- St George Church - Melbourne	16
9- St George Church - Timaru NZ	17
10- St John the Evangelist Church - Melbourne	
11- St Macarius Church - Melbourne	19
12- St Mark & St George Church - WA	20
13- St Mark Church – Auckland NZ	21
14- St Mark Church – Canberra	22
15- St Mark Church – Fiji	23
16- St Mark Church – Melbourne	24
17- St Mary & Anba Bishoy Church – Adelaide	
18- St Mary & Archangel Michael Church – WA	
19- St Mary & St Athanasius Church - Christchurch NZ	27
20- St Mary & St Mina Church - Wellington NZ	
21- St Mary Church - Fiji	
22- St Mary Church - Kensington	
23- St Mary Church - Tasmania	
24- St Mina & St Marina Church - Hallam	
25- St Moses the Strong Church - Geelong	
26- St Paul Church - Bendigo	
27- St Philopateer Marcorious Church - Melton	
28- St Severus & St Karas Church - Pakenham	
29- St Takla Hymmanout Tawahedo Orthodox Church - WA	
30- St Verena Church - Melbourne CBD	
31- The Holy Trinity Ethiopian Church - WA	

#### **Objective** (must read)

This guide is designed to explain the process to be followed by each church in order to pay the registration fees for any of the following:

- ✤ Co-Curricular activities
- Sports
- Yearly Church Contribution

So, the various Summer Festival Committees can easily track the payments on-time and link it back to the relevant activity to smoothly be able to confirm the registration of the church in the specified activity.

#### How It Works (must read)

- Each type of activity per church will be assigned a unique code to represent that specific type of activity (*please refer to your church unique codes in the coming below pages*)
- There is no repetition for any code at all between church for all activities types.

#### Very Important Note: Very Importan

- That means for each activity type the church needs to make a single transfer per activity type.
- The above means that the church will perform multiple transfers depending on which activity types it is participating in it.
- Any payment must be done by the required due date and not after it for the church to confirm its registration for that activity (no lumpsum is acceptable from this year onwards)
- The church yearly contribution for the Summer Festival will also need to be paid using a unique code for your church (see examples below)
- Another Important Note: All Payments must be done by either the Church Servant or the Church Treasurer (No Parents Payments will be accepted)

#### 

#### As an Example, for Sports Activity:

Church:	Archangel Michael & St Anthony
Activity Type:	Soccer
Unique Code:	AMSASOC

So, if Archangel Michael & St Anthony church would like to pay for 5 soccer teams:

- Then the church will calculate the total amount for the soccer teams
- Do a bank transfer to the SF Bank Account
- Write in the Transfer Description ONLY the Unique Code above "AMSASOC"

Church:	St Athanasius Donvale
Activity Type:	Soccer
Unique Code:	STANSOC

So, if St Athanasius church would like to pay for 3 soccer teams:

- Then the church will calculate the total amount for the soccer teams
- Do a bank transfer to the SF Bank Account
- Write in the Transfer Description ONLY the Unique Code above "STANSOC"

Another Example for Co-Curricular Activity:

Church:	St Paul
Activity Type:	Choir Individual Vocal
Unique Code:	SPAUCHI

So, if St Paul church would like to pay for 10 participants for Choir Individual Vocal (not Instrument):

- Then the church will calculate the total amount for all participants in the Vocal
- Do a bank transfer to the SF Bank Account
- Write in the Transfer Description ONLY the Unique Code above "SPAUCHI"

#### 

#### Another Example for Co-Curricular Activity:

Church:	St George
Activity Type:	Choir Individual Instrument
Unique Code:	SGEOCIN

So, if St George church would like to pay for 20 participants for Choir Individual Instrument:

- Then the church will calculate the total amount for participants in the Instrument
- Do a bank transfer to the SF Bank Account
- Write in the Transfer Description ONLY the Unique Code above "SGEOCIN"

#### Another Example for Co-Curricular Activity:

Church:	St Mary
Activity Type:	Choir Ensemble
Unique Code:	SMMYCHE

So, if St Mary church would like to pay for 2 Choir Ensemble Teams:

- Then the church will calculate the total amount for the two Ensemble teams
- Do a bank transfer to the SF Bank Account
- Write in the Transfer Description ONLY the Unique Code above "SMMYCHE"

#### Another Example for Co-Curricular Activity:

Church:	St Mina & St Marina
Activity Type:	Choir Team
Unique Code:	SMMMCHG

So, if St Mina & St Marina church would like to pay for 4 Choir Teams:

- Then the church will calculate the total amount for the 4 Choir teams
- Do a bank transfer to the SF Bank Account
- Write in the Transfer Description ONLY the Unique Code above "SMMMCHG"

#### Another Example for Co-Curricular Activity:

Church:	St John the Evangelis	
Activity Type:	Theatre Short Play	
Unique Code:	SJEVTSP	

So, if St John the Evangelist church would like to pay for 1 Short Play:

- Then the church will calculate the total amount for the One Short Play
- Do a bank transfer to the SF Bank Account
- Write in the Transfer Description ONLY the Unique Code above "SJEVTSP"

**Another Example for Paying Church Yearly Contribution:** 

Church:	St Mark Canberra	
Activity Type:	Church Annual Contribution	
Unique Code:	SMCNCAC	

So, if St Mark Canberra church would like to pay the yearly church contribution:

- Then the church will determine the total amount required
- Do a bank transfer to the SF Bank Account
- Write in the Transfer Description ONLY the Unique Code above "SMCNCAC"

#### Which Bank Account to use (must read)

All Transfers must be paid to the following Summer Festival Account:

**Account Name:** Coptic Orthodox Church Diocese of Melbourne – Community Festival

BSB:	063-159

**ACC:** 10729454

# **Churches Unique Codes**

Page 8 of 40 version 0.1 , date: 07-Dec-2024

## 1- Archangel Michael & St Anthony Church -Melbourne

Activity	Code
Basketball	AMSABAS
Chess	AMSACHS
Choir Ensemble	AMSACHE
Choir Individual Instrument	AMSACIN
Choir Individual Vocal	AMSA CHI
Choir Team	AMSACHG
Church Annual Contribution	AMSACAC
Electronic Games Individual	AMSAEGI
Go Karts Individual	AMSAGKI
Media	AMSAMDA
Netball	AMSA NET
Research Individual	AMSARSI
Research Team	AMSARST
Soccer	AMSASOC
Table Tennis	AMSATBT
Technology IT Individual	AMSAITY
Technology IT Team	AMSAITT
Theatre Long Play	AMSATLP
Theatre Short Play	AMSATSP
Visual Arts Individual	AMSAVAT
Volleyball	AMSAVOL

## 2- Saviour Of The World Tawahedo Ethiopian Orthodox Church - WA

Activity	Code
Basketball	SOWEBAS
Chess	SOWECHS
Choir Ensemble	SOWECHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SOWECIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SOWECHI
Choir Team	SOWECHG
Church Annual Contribution	SOWECAC
Electronic Games Individual	SOWEEGI
Go Karts Individual	SOWEGKI
Media	SOWEMDA
Netball	SOWENET
Research Individual	SOWERSI
Research Team	SOWERST
Soccer	SOWESOC
Table Tennis	SOWETBT
Technology IT Individual	SOWEITY
Technology IT Team	SOWEITT
Theatre Long Play	SOWETLP
Theatre Short Play	SOWETSP
Visual Arts Individual	SOWEVAT
Volleyball	SOWEVOL

### 3- St Athanasius Church - Melbourne

Activity	Code
Basketball	STANBAS
Chess	STANCHS
Choir Ensemble	STANCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	STANCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	STANCHI
Choir Team	STANCHG
Church Annual Contribution	STANCAC
Electronic Games Individual	STANEGI
Go Karts Individual	STANGKI
Media	STANMDA
Netball	STANNET
Research Individual	STANRSI
Research Team	STANRST
Soccer	STANSOC
Table Tennis	STANTBT
Technology IT Individual	STANITY
Technology IT Team	STANITT
Theatre Long Play	STANTLP
Theatre Short Play	STANTSP
Visual Arts Individual	STANVAT
Volleyball	STANVOL

#### 4- St Bishoy & St Shenouda Church - Melbourne

Activity	Code
Basketball	SBSSBAS
Chess	SBSSCHS
Choir Ensemble	SBSSCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SBSSCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SBSSCHI
Choir Team	SBSSCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SBSSCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SBSSEGI
Go Karts Individual	SBSSGKI
Media	SBSSMDA
Netball	SBSSNET
Research Individual	SBSSRSI
Research Team	SBSSRST
Soccer	SBSSSOC
Table Tennis	SBSSTBT
Technology IT Individual	SBSSITY
Technology IT Team	SBSSITT
Theatre Long Play	SBSSTLP
Theatre Short Play	SBSSTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SBSSVAT
Volleyball	SBSSVOL

## 5- St Cyril Church - Traralgon

Activity	Code
Basketball	SCTRBAS
Chess	SCTRCHS
Choir Ensemble	SCTRCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SCTRCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SCTRCHI
Choir Team	SCTRCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SCTR CAC
Electronic Games Individual	SCTREGI
Go Karts Individual	SCTR GKI
Media	SCTR MDA
Netball	SCTRNET
Research Individual	SCTR RSI
Research Team	SCTR RST
Soccer	SCTRSOC
Table Tennis	SCTRTBT
Technology IT Individual	SCTR ITY
Technology IT Team	SCTR ITT
Theatre Long Play	SCTRTLP
Theatre Short Play	SCTRTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SCTR VAT
Volleyball	SCTRVOL

#### 6- St George Church - Adelaide

Activity	Code
Basketball	SGADBAS
Chess	SGADCHS
Choir Ensemble	SGADCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SGADCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SGADCHI
Choir Team	SGADCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SGADCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SGADEGI
Go Karts Individual	SGADGKI
Media	SGADMDA
Netball	SGADNET
Research Individual	SGADRSI
Research Team	SGADRST
Soccer	SGADSOC
Table Tennis	SGADTBT
Technology IT Individual	SGADITY
Technology IT Team	SGADITT
Theatre Long Play	SGADTLP
Theatre Short Play	SGADTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SGADVAT
Volleyball	SGADVOL

## 7- St George Church - Fiji

Activity	Code
Basketball	SGNFBAS
Chess	SGNFCHS
Choir Ensemble	SGNFCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SGNFCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SGNFCHI
Choir Team	SGNFCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SGNFCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SGNFEGI
Go Karts Individual	SGNFGKI
Media	SGNFMDA
Netball	SGNFNET
Research Individual	SGNFRSI
Research Team	SGNFRST
Soccer	SGNFSOC
Table Tennis	SGNFTBT
Technology IT Individual	SGNFITY
Technology IT Team	SGNFITT
Theatre Long Play	SGNFTLP
Theatre Short Play	SGNFTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SGNFVAT
Volleyball	SGNFVOL

#### 8- St George Church - Melbourne

Activity	Code
Basketball	SGEOBAS
Chess	SGEOCHS
Choir Ensemble	SGEOCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SGEOCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SGEOCHI
Choir Team	SGEOCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SGEOCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SGEOEGI
Go Karts Individual	SGEOGKI
Media	SGEOMDA
Netball	SGEONET
Research Individual	SGEORSI
Research Team	SGEORST
Soccer	SGEOSOC
Table Tennis	SGEOTBT
Technology IT Individual	SGEOITY
Technology IT Team	SGEOITT
Theatre Long Play	SGEOTLP
Theatre Short Play	SGEOTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SGEOVAT
Volleyball	SGEOVOL

#### 9- St George Church - Timaru NZ

Activity	Code
Basketball	SGTNBAS
Chess	SGTNCHS
Choir Ensemble	SGTNCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SGTNCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SGTNCHI
Choir Team	SGTNCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SGTN CAC
Electronic Games Individual	SGTN EGI
Go Karts Individual	SGTN GKI
Media	SGTN MDA
Netball	SGTNNET
Research Individual	SGTN RSI
Research Team	SGTN RST
Soccer	SGTNSOC
Table Tennis	SGTNTBT
Technology IT Individual	SGTN ITY
Technology IT Team	SGTN ITT
Theatre Long Play	SGTNTLP
Theatre Short Play	SGTNTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SGTN VAT
Volleyball	SGTNVOL

#### 10- St John the Evangelist Church - Melbourne

Activity	Code
Basketball	SJEVBAS
Chess	SJEVCHS
Choir Ensemble	SJEVCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SJEVCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SJEVCHI
Choir Team	SJEVCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SJEVCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SJEVEGI
Go Karts Individual	SJEVGKI
Media	SJEVMDA
Netball	SJEVNET
Research Individual	SJEVRSI
Research Team	SJEVRST
Soccer	SJEVSOC
Table Tennis	SJEVTBT
Technology IT Individual	SJEVITY
Technology IT Team	SJEVITT
Theatre Long Play	SJEVTLP
Theatre Short Play	SJEVTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SJEVVAT
Volleyball	SJEVVOL

#### 11- St Macarius Church - Melbourne

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMACBAS
Chess	SMACCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMACCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMACCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMACCHI
Choir Team	SMACCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMACCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMACEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMACGKI
Media	SMACMDA
Netball	SMACNET
Research Individual	SMACRSI
Research Team	SMACRST
Soccer	SMACSOC
Table Tennis	SMACTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMACITY
Technology IT Team	SMACITT
Theatre Long Play	SMACTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMACTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMACVAT
Volleyball	SMACVOL

#### 12- St Mark & St George Church - WA

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMGWBAS
Chess	SMGWCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMGWCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMGWCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMGWCHI
Choir Team	SMGWCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMGWCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMGWEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMGWGKI
Media	SMGWMDA
Netball	SMGWNET
Research Individual	SMGWRSI
Research Team	SMGWRST
Soccer	SMGWSOC
Table Tennis	SMGWTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMGWITY
Technology IT Team	SMGWITT
Theatre Long Play	SMGWTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMGWTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMGWVAT
Volleyball	SMGWVOL

### 13- St Mark Church – Auckland NZ

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMAKBAS
Chess	SMAKCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMAKCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMAKCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMAKCHI
Choir Team	SMAKCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMAKCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMAKEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMAKGKI
Media	SMAKMDA
Netball	SMAKNET
Research Individual	SMAKRSI
Research Team	SMAKRST
Soccer	SMAKSOC
Table Tennis	SMAKTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMAKITY
Technology IT Team	SMAKITT
Theatre Long Play	SMAKTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMAKTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMAKVAT
Volleyball	SMAKVOL

#### 14- St Mark Church – Canberra

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMCNBAS
Chess	SMCNCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMCNCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMCNCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMCNCHI
Choir Team	SMCNCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMCNCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMCNEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMCNGKI
Media	SMCNMDA
Netball	SMCNNET
Research Individual	SMCNRSI
Research Team	SMCNRST
Soccer	SMCNSOC
Table Tennis	SMCNTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMCNITY
Technology IT Team	SMCNITT
Theatre Long Play	SMCNTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMCNTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMCNVAT
Volleyball	SMCNVOL

#### 15- St Mark Church – Fiji

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMSFBAS
Chess	SMSFCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMSFCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMSFCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMSFCHI
Choir Team	SMSFCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMSFCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMSFEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMSFGKI
Media	SMSFMDA
Netball	SMSFNET
Research Individual	SMSFRSI
Research Team	SMSFRST
Soccer	SMSFSOC
Table Tennis	SMSFTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMSFITY
Technology IT Team	SMSFITT
Theatre Long Play	SMSFTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMSFTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMSFVAT
Volleyball	SMSFVOL

### 16- St Mark Church – Melbourne

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMMKBAS
Chess	SMMKCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMMKCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMMKCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMMKCHI
Choir Team	SMMKCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMMKCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMMKEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMMKGKI
Media	SMMKMDA
Netball	SMMKNET
Research Individual	SMMKRSI
Research Team	SMMKRST
Soccer	SMMKSOC
Table Tennis	SMMKTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMMKITY
Technology IT Team	SMMKITT
Theatre Long Play	SMMKTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMMKTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMMKVAT
Volleyball	SMMKVOL

#### 17- St Mary & Anba Bishoy Church – Adelaide

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMABBAS
Chess	SMABCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMABCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMABCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMABCHI
Choir Team	SMABCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMABCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMABEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMABGKI
Media	SMABMDA
Netball	SMABNET
Research Individual	SMABRSI
Research Team	SMABRST
Soccer	SMABSOC
Table Tennis	SMABTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMABITY
Technology IT Team	SMABITT
Theatre Long Play	SMABTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMABTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMABVAT
Volleyball	SMABVOL

#### 18- St Mary & Archangel Michael Church – WA

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMAWBAS
Chess	SMAWCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMAWCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMAWCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMAWCHI
Choir Team	SMAWCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMAWCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMAWEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMAWGKI
Media	SMAWMDA
Netball	SMAWNET
Research Individual	SMAWRSI
Research Team	SMAWRST
Soccer	SMAWSOC
Table Tennis	SMAWTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMAWITY
Technology IT Team	SMAWITT
Theatre Long Play	SMAWTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMAWTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMAWVAT
Volleyball	SMAWVOL

# 19- St Mary & St Athanasius Church - Christchurch NZ

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMACBAS
Chess	SMACCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMACCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMACCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMACCHI
Choir Team	SMACCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMACCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMACEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMACGKI
Media	SMACMDA
Netball	SMACNET
Research Individual	SMACRSI
Research Team	SMACRST
Soccer	SMACSOC
Table Tennis	SMACTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMACITY
Technology IT Team	SMACITT
Theatre Long Play	SMACTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMACTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMACVAT
Volleyball	SMACVOL

#### 20- St Mary & St Mina Church - Wellington NZ

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMMWBAS
Chess	SMMWCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMMWCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMMWCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMMWCHI
Choir Team	SMMWCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMMWCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMMWEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMMWGKI
Media	SMMWMDA
Netball	SMMWNET
Research Individual	SMMWRSI
Research Team	SMMWRST
Soccer	SMMWSOC
Table Tennis	SMMWTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMMWITY
Technology IT Team	SMMWITT
Theatre Long Play	SMMWTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMMWTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMMWVAT
Volleyball	SMMWVOL

## 21- St Mary Church - Fiji

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMTFBAS
Chess	SMTFCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMTFCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMTFCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMTFCHI
Choir Team	SMTFCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMTFCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMTFEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMTFGKI
Media	SMTFMDA
Netball	SMTFNET
Research Individual	SMTFRSI
Research Team	SMTFRST
Soccer	SMTFSOC
Table Tennis	SMTFTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMTFITY
Technology IT Team	SMTFITT
Theatre Long Play	SMTFTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMTFTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMTFVAT
Volleyball	SMTFVOL

## 22- St Mary Church - Kensington

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMMYBAS
Chess	SMMYCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMMYCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMMYCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMMYCHI
Choir Team	SMMYCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMMYCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMMYEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMMYGKI
Media	SMMYMDA
Netball	SMMYNET
Research Individual	SMMYRSI
Research Team	SMMYRST
Soccer	SMMYSOC
Table Tennis	SMMYTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMMYITY
Technology IT Team	SMMYITT
Theatre Long Play	SMMYTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMMYTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMMYVAT
Volleyball	SMMYVOL

#### 23- St Mary Church - Tasmania

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMTABAS
Chess	SMTACHS
Choir Ensemble	SMTACHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMTACIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMTACHI
Choir Team	SMTACHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMTACAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMTAEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMTAGKI
Media	SMTAMDA
Netball	SMTANET
Research Individual	SMTARSI
Research Team	SMTARST
Soccer	SMTASOC
Table Tennis	SMTATBT
Technology IT Individual	SMTAITY
Technology IT Team	SMTAITT
Theatre Long Play	SMTATLP
Theatre Short Play	SMTATSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMTAVAT
Volleyball	SMTAVOL

### 24- St Mina & St Marina Church - Hallam

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMMMBAS
Chess	SMMMCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMMMCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMMMCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMMMCHI
Choir Team	SMMMCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMMMCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMMMEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMMMGKI
Media	SMMMMDA
Netball	SMMMNET
Research Individual	SMMMRSI
Research Team	SMMMRST
Soccer	SMMMSOC
Table Tennis	SMMMTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMMMITY
Technology IT Team	SMMMITT
Theatre Long Play	SMMMTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMMMTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMMMVAT
Volleyball	SMMMVOL

#### 25- St Moses the Strong Church - Geelong

Activity	Code
Basketball	SMMSBAS
Chess	SMMSCHS
Choir Ensemble	SMMSCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SMMSCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SMMSCHI
Choir Team	SMMSCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SMMSCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SMMSEGI
Go Karts Individual	SMMSGKI
Media	SMMSMDA
Netball	SMMSNET
Research Individual	SMMSRSI
Research Team	SMMSRST
Soccer	SMMSSOC
Table Tennis	SMMSTBT
Technology IT Individual	SMMSITY
Technology IT Team	SMMSITT
Theatre Long Play	SMMSTLP
Theatre Short Play	SMMSTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SMMSVAT
Volleyball	SMMSVOL

#### 26- St Paul Church - Bendigo

Activity	Code
Basketball	SPAUBAS
Chess	SPAUCHS
Choir Ensemble	SPAUCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SPAUCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SPAUCHI
Choir Team	SPAUCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SPAU CAC
Electronic Games Individual	SPAUEGI
Go Karts Individual	SPAU GKI
Media	SPAU MDA
Netball	SPAUNET
Research Individual	SPAU RSI
Research Team	SPAU RST
Soccer	SPAUSOC
Table Tennis	SPAUTBT
Technology IT Individual	SPAU ITY
Technology IT Team	SPAU ITT
Theatre Long Play	SPAUTLP
Theatre Short Play	SPAUTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SPAU VAT
Volleyball	SPAUVOL

#### 27- St Philopateer Marcorious Church - Melton

Activity	Code
Basketball	SPMMBAS
Chess	SPMMCHS
Choir Ensemble	SPMMCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SPMMCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SPMMCHI
Choir Team	SPMMCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SPMMCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SPMMEGI
Go Karts Individual	SPMMGKI
Media	SPMMMDA
Netball	SPMMNET
Research Individual	SPMMRSI
Research Team	SPMMRST
Soccer	SPMMSOC
Table Tennis	SPMMTBT
Technology IT Individual	SPMMITY
Technology IT Team	SPMMITT
Theatre Long Play	SPMMTLP
Theatre Short Play	SPMMTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SPMMVAT
Volleyball	SPMMVOL

#### 28- St Severus & St Karas Church - Pakenham

Activity	Code
Basketball	SSSKBAS
Chess	SSSKCHS
Choir Ensemble	SSSKCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SSSKCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SSSKCHI
Choir Team	SSSKCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SSSKCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SSSKEGI
Go Karts Individual	SSSKGKI
Media	SSSKMDA
Netball	SSSKNET
Research Individual	SSSKRSI
Research Team	SSSKRST
Soccer	SSSKSOC
Table Tennis	SSSKTBT
Technology IT Individual	SSSKITY
Technology IT Team	SSSKITT
Theatre Long Play	SSSKTLP
Theatre Short Play	SSSKTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SSSKVAT
Volleyball	SSSKVOL

## 29- St Takla Hymmanout Tawahedo Orthodox Church - WA

Activity	Code
Basketball	STHWBAS
Chess	STHWCHS
Choir Ensemble	STHWCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	STHWCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	STHWCHI
Choir Team	STHWCHG
Church Annual Contribution	STHWCAC
Electronic Games Individual	STHWEGI
Go Karts Individual	STHWGKI
Media	STHWMDA
Netball	STHWNET
Research Individual	STHWRSI
Research Team	STHWRST
Soccer	STHWSOC
Table Tennis	STHWTBT
Technology IT Individual	STHWITY
Technology IT Team	STHWITT
Theatre Long Play	STHWTLP
Theatre Short Play	STHWTSP
Visual Arts Individual	STHWVAT
Volleyball	STHWVOL

#### 30- St Verena Church - Melbourne CBD

Activity	Code
Basketball	SVCDBAS
Chess	SVCDCHS
Choir Ensemble	SVCDCHE
Choir Individual Instrument	SVCDCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	SVCDCHI
Choir Team	SVCDCHG
Church Annual Contribution	SVCDCAC
Electronic Games Individual	SVCDEGI
Go Karts Individual	SVCDGKI
Media	SVCDMDA
Netball	SVCDNET
Research Individual	SVCDRSI
Research Team	SVCDRST
Soccer	SVCDSOC
Table Tennis	SVCDTBT
Technology IT Individual	SVCDITY
Technology IT Team	SVCDITT
Theatre Long Play	SVCDTLP
Theatre Short Play	SVCDTSP
Visual Arts Individual	SVCDVAT
Volleyball	SVCDVOL

## 31- The Holy Trinity Ethiopian Church - WA

Activity	Code
Basketball	HTECBAS
Chess	HTECHS
Choir Ensemble	HTECHE
Choir Individual Instrument	HTECCIN
Choir Individual Vocal	HTECHI
Choir Team	HTECHG
Church Annual Contribution	HTECCAC
Electronic Games Individual	HTECEGI
Go Karts Individual	HTECGKI
Media	HTECMDA
Netball	HTECNET
Research Individual	HTECRSI
Research Team	HTECRST
Soccer	HTECSOC
Table Tennis	HTECTBT
Technology IT Individual	HTECITY
Technology IT Team	HTECITT
Theatre Long Play	HTECTLP
Theatre Short Play	HTECTSP
Visual Arts Individual	HTECVAT
Volleyball	HTECVOL

## Anthem 2024/2025

(Our God is eternal Our God is One in Three Pantocrator, The Logos Redeemer and Holy) x 2

All generations witness for Him His creation gives Him praise Tells of His might and His wonders How this world His hands have made

We're peaceful in His promises Guided by His teachings We live by His commandments We seek Him and His blessings

Our Church fathers and martyrs Kept Tradition to this day A life of Sacraments My Church unique and firm in faith

My faith and my doctrine are glory Unchanging the teachings and Holy The Lord is my light and my salvation The Lord is my light and my salvation

#### Contact us on:

Website: www.sfmelb.org.au Email: info@sfmelb.org.au Facebook: SummerFestivalMelbourne

